

Stephani Juarez

Registered Nurse

Odessa, TX 79765

stephanijr@yahoo.com

+1 432 661 1467

Self motivated and reliable Registered Nurse with 12 years of experience in Med/Surg nursing. Excellent listening skills leading to effective communication with others. Detail oriented with strong problem solving skills and the ability to work as an individual or in a team environment. Highly organized multitasker able to prioritize patient needs while providing quality patient care to all. Works well under pressure remaining calm and controlled in stressful situations.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

Medical Center Hospital - Odessa, TX

August 2010 to Present

- Direct patient care for average of 6 patients on a daily basis.
- Perform assessments, care planning, and patient education from admission to discharge.
- Administers oral, Intramuscular and IV medications to patients and monitor patients for reactions and side effects.
- Diabetes education, testing (CBG) and administers injections
- Assemble and use of equipment such as IV insertions, foley catheter insertions/care, tracheostomy care, Peg tube use and care, nasogastric tube insertions/care, enema administration, ostomy care, collected labs from picc lines, lab draws.
- Wound care management from post surgical patients, diabetic foot ulcers, bed soars etc.
- Monitored all aspects of patient care such as labs, I/O's, nutrition , physical activity, vitals on each patient daily.
- Communicated with primary care physicians to communicate patient needs.
- Counsel patients and family on treatments and medications.
- Precepted new hires and graduate nurses.

RN Staff Nurse

MIDLAND MEMORIAL - Odessa, TX

July 2020 to September 2020

Registered Nurse

DaVita Dialysis Clinic

March 2015 to November 2015

-
- Carried out the care plan planning
- Monitored and documented patient's vitals
- Provided education and discharge instructions

Education

Associate in Nursing

Odessa College - Odessa, TX

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: February 2024

State: TX

Skills

- RN (10+ years)
- Home Health (2 years)
- Med Surg (10+ years)
- Dialysis (1 year)
- Hospital (10+ years)
- Medical Surgical (10+ years)
- Staff Nurse (10+ years)
- Acute care
- Medication administration
- Hospice care
- Laboratory experience
- Primary Care Experience
- Patient Care
- Experience Administering Injections
- Cerner

Languages

- Spanish - Intermediate

Certifications and Licenses

BLS Certification

NIH Stroke Scale

Present